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I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~j ~& 11 1325 K STREET N.W11147 WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

March 19,r 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Tom Tauke
1501 Central Avenue
Box 22
Dubuque, Iowa 52001

RE: MUR 887

Dear tMr. Tauke:

0 The Federal Election Commission has voted to terminate
o its inquiry into the above matter. A copy of the Commission'sdetermination and the General Counsel's Report is enclosedo for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to this ma-t er, at 202/523-4057.

Since ly,

William l1daker
CN General counsel

Enclosures

Commission Certification
General Counsel's Report

2SAVU11A
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

?I~AT&YJ 1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mac 9,17

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Blouin
6371 Vale Court
Alexandria, Virginia 22312

RE: MUR 887

Dear Mr. Blouin:

On March 14, 1979, the Commission voted to terminate itso investigation in MUR 887. A copy of the Commission's determination

CD and General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its files in this
matter.

Sincere,

William C 0 aker

General ounsel

C Enclosures

Commission certification
General Counsel's Report

40 0 LUT)iO 0



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION'

In the Matter of)
MUR 887,

Blouin For Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 14,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated March 9, 1979, regarding the above-

captioned matter:

1. Find no reasonable cause to believe
that the Blouin For Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §434 and S441d.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the above-
named report.

Attest:

DateSyMroiW.Emn
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-12-79, 9:51
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 3-12-79, 4:30



1E ~ . TH~
BEFORE THE FEDERAL.ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of the )'M~~~:5
MUR 887

Blouin for Congress Committee)

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

Background

On January 5, 1979, the Commission adopted the recommendation

of the General Counsel and found reason to believe that the Blouin

for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S434 and 5441d of our Act.

The basis for that determination was a complaint filed with the
0 Commission alleging that the Blouin Committee prepared a campaign
C

brochure at the instance of Congressman Blouin's office for the
benefit of the Blouin Committee, but failed to report as an expendi-

ture the cost of the brochure. In addition, the complaint alleges

C that the Blouin Committee failed to disclose the receipt of a

contribution from the Blouin congressional office for magnetic

computer tapes allegedly secured by the office but later used by

the Committee.

Analyi

On March 5, 1979, the Office of General Counsel received the

response to the Commission's finding from the Blouin for Congress

Committee . (Attachment)

The Committee stated that the brochure in question, which was

not prepared at the instance of Congressman Blouin' s office but by

the Blouin Committee, is listed in the 30 day post election reports

filed December 1, 1978, as part of an in-kind contribution from

the Iowa Democratic Party. The Committee also stated that the



magneti tA e2-

mantctpe In question were prepared at the instancei of the
Blouin for Congrs omte ihtecs of $63.10 being listed

in the March 30, 19718 Quarterly Report.

In light of the foregoing response- the'Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission determine that no violation of

heFECA'Aws- committed by the respondent

Recommendation

1. Find no reasonable cause to believe that the Blouin For

Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S434 and S44ld.

2. Close the f ile.

3. Send the appropriate letters.

Date fIWilliam C. 01dake'~~
General Co el

Attachments

Letter from respondent
Letters to respondent and candidate-
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March 4, 1979 V

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In response to the Federal Election Commission inquiry
(MUR 887) into alledged violations of 2U.S.C. Sec. 434,,

cc Sec. 441 and llC.F.R. Sec. 113.5, 1 submit the following
answers to your list of questions:

0
1. No, the brochure, Bridgingr the GaU Between People
and Their Government, was not prepared at the instance of
Congressman Blouin's office. It was commissioned by the
Blouin for Congress Committee from David R. Pamage,, Inc.,,
Canal and D Street, SE, WA-29 Underground Plaza, Washington,
DC 20515, at a cost of $830.

2. Yes, the brochures were used in conjunction with the
recent Blouin for Congress Campaign.

3. No, the Blouin for Congress Committee did not purchase
the brochures from Congressman Blouin's office acount
since they were not commissioned for nor paid for by
Congressman Blouin's office account.

4. The cost of the brochure in question was listed in
the Thirty-day Post Election Report filed December 1, 1978,
as part of an in-kind contribution by the Iowa Democratic
Party of $5000.

5. No, computer tapes containing voter lists were not
prepared at the instance of Congressman Blouin's office
but rather at the instance of the Blouin for Congress Committee
at a cost of $63.10 as listed in the March 30, 1978, Quart-
erly Report.

6. Yes, the computer tapes containing voter lists were used
by the Blouin for Congress Committee to generate labels
for a mailing on senior citizen issues to voters over
the age of sixty-five. This Trailing was made during the
last ten days prior to the general election. The cost of
label production from the voter tapes was listed in the
Thirty-day Post Election Report filed December 1, 1978,

as part of an in-kind contribution by the Iowa Democratic



PAGE TWO: MR. WILLIAM C. OLDAKER

Party of $5000.

7. See answer to question five.

8. These expenditures represent the purchase price of
tapes which have been processed and completed for use.

9. The payments to the University Computer Center for
computer time listed on page two of the complaint as well
as other payments from December of 1976 through October

* of 1978 were payments for costs incurred by Congressman
* Blouin's office for the generation of labels for official

congressional mailings. These labels were generated
from a second set of computer tapes which belong to the
congressional office. All such ma. lings were approved
by the House Franking Commission as official in nature
before mailing and, thus, were not cazpaign-relat#,d.

0 Invoices to substantiate my answers regarding brochure produc-
o tion and campaign use of tapes have been mailed by the Iowa

Democratic Party but have not yet been received by me. Invoices
C to substantiate congressional office use of computer tapes

belonging to the congressional office will be available from the
office records of Congressman Blouin after these records have
been released from storage.

I swear that the above responses are true and accurate. Should
any other clarification or documentation be necessary, I stand
ready to supply it and can be reached at 354-4363 or &6644-.

Sincerely,

-Suz ne L.B1'u
C aign Coordinator

Blouin for Congress Committee

#V!Qwy ^J$. x..



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIP1T REQUESTED

Wow Michael Blouiri
6371 Vale Court
Alexandria, Virginia 22312

RE: MUR 887

Dear Mr. Blouin:

On March ,1979, the Commission voted to terminate its
- investigation in MUR 887. A copy of the Commission's determination
C:1 and General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
C Accordingly, the Coituuission intends to close its files in this
C7 matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

Commission certification

General Counsel's Report

(40_U)O
el60 TO



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~L1iYJ 1325 K STREET N.W

(iXU7UAYI WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

*. CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Tom Tauke
1501 Central Avenue
Box 22
Dubuque, Iowa 52001

RE: MUR 887

Dear M1r. Tauke:

The Federal Election Com~ission has voted to terminate
C its inquiry into the above matter. A copy of the Commission's

determination and the General Counsel's Report is enclosed
C for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4057.

C Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures

Commission Certification

General Counsel's Report

L UcJ)



Ok

March 4, 1979

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In response to the Federal Election Commission inquiry
(MUR, 887) into alledged violations of 2U.S.C. Sec. 434,
Sec. 441 and llC.F.R. Sec. 113.5, 1 submit the following
answers to your list of questions%

1. No, the brochure, Bridging the Ga p Between People
and Their Government, was not prepared at the instance of
Congressman Blouirs office. It was commissioned by the
Blouin for Congress Committee from David R. Ramage,, Inc.,,
Canal and D Street, SE, WA-29 Underground Plaza, Washington,
DC 20515, at a cost of $830.

2. Yes, the brochures were used in conjunction with the
recent Blouin for Congress Campaign.

3. No, the Blouin for Congress Committee did not purchase
the brochures from Congressman Blouin's office acount
since they were not commissioned for nor paid for by
Congressman Blouin's office account.

4. The cost of the brochure in question was listed in
the Thirty-day Post Election Report filed December 1, 1978,
as part of an in-kind contribution by the Iowa Democratic
Party of $5000.

5. No, computer tapes containing voter lists were not
prepared at the instance of Congressman Blouin's office
but rather at the instance of the Blouin for Congress Committee
at a cost of $63.10 as listed in the March 30, 1978, Quart-
erly Report.

6. Yes, the computer tapes containing voter lists were used
by the Blouin for Congress Committee to generate labels
for a mailing on senior citizen issues to voters over
the age of sixty-five. This mailing was made during the
last ten days prior to the general election. The cost of
label production from the voter tapes was listed in the
Thirty-day Post Election Report filed December 1, 1978,
as part of an in-kind contribution by the Iowa Democratic



F PAGE TWO: MR.*LLIA4 C.* OLDAKER

Party of $5000.

7. See answer to question five.

8. These expenditures represent the purchase price of

tapes which have been processed and completed for use,.

9. The payments to the University Computer Center for
computer time listed on page two of the complaint as well
as other payments from December of 1976 through October
of 1978 were payments for costs incurred by Congressman
Blouin's office for the generation of labels for official
congressional mailings. These labels were generated
from a second set of computer tapes which belong to the
congressional office. All such mailings were approved
by the House Franking Commission as official in nature
before mailing and, thus, were not campaign-related.

Invoices to substantiate my answers regarding brochure produc-
tion and campaign use of tapes have been mailed by the Iowa
Democratic Party but have not yet been received by me. Invoices
to substantiate congressional office use of computer tapes
belonging to the congressional office will be available from the
office records of Congressman Blouin after these records have
been released from storage.

I swear that the above responses are true and accurate. Should
any other clarification or documentation be necessary, I stand
ready to supply it and can be reached at 354-4363 or *6.6644.

Sincerely,

Suz me f. l; u
C aign Coordinator
41oinrgo~ Congress Committee

eel*I "r-4 *



FEDERAL ELECTION: COMMISSION
'1325X STREET N.'W

WA*5NCTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMIONS

FEBRUARY 27, 1979

MUR 887 - Interim Investigative Report
dated 2-23-79; Received-in-OCS
Friday, 2-23-79,4 4:

The above-named document was circulated on a.24

hour no-objection basis at 1:00, Monday, February 26, 1979.

The Commnission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Investigative Report as of

2:00 this date.
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C FH OF THE
CMHr -i"' MIt- T A RY

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
February 23, 197979FB3 4: 3

In The Matter of)
MUR 887

Blouin for Congress Committee )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On February 5, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Blouin for Congress Commrittee violated 2 U.S.C. SS434 and

441a. The appropriate letter was mailed, certified, to John V.

Walsh, Treasurer of the Committee, with a copy of the same being

0 sent to the candidate. However, both letters went unclaimed.

New addresses for both individuals were recently obtained.

The determination letter was remailed. Upon receipt of a response,

this office will be in a position to make a recommendation to the

Commission.

A /,A3/ 79 I4~ QOAJ4PA-
DatV William C. Oldaker

General Conl
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~51~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
\)FLI&YJ 1325 K SIREET N.WI WASHINGTQND.C. 20463

February 9, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTEDa

Michael Blouin
6371 Vale Court
Alexandria, Virginia 22312

RE: MUR 887

Dear Mr. Blouin:

I am enclosing a copy of a letter to Mr. John Walsh,
the treasurer of your campaign committee in 1978 which states
that the committee may have violated the Federal Election

S....Campaign Act.

The Commission has previously attempted to notify you and
John V. Walsh, Treasurer for the Blouin for Congress Committee

garding the Commission's determination but was unscefu
(see Attachments). We would appreciate it if you can provide

a current mailing address for Mr. Walsh. Please telephone
Duane Brown (202/523-4000) at your earliest convenience.

Thank you very much.

Sincer Jy,

z Ir

1. rj r_%.;l I %j 1 9;. F-4 9- W, I I V %JJ I



TION, COMMISSIC
NW
.D.C." 20463

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEL

MARORIE W. EPMNS

FEBRUARY 6, 1,979

MUR 887 - Interim Investi~gative Report
dated 1-29-79~ Siqgned by-GC 2''2-79;
Received in OCS ri day, February 2,
1979, 5:06

The above-named document was circulated to

the Commnission on a 24-hour no-objection basis

at 12:00, Monday, February 5, 1979.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION1COMMISSION
January 29, 1979

79 FEB 2 P 5: 01

In the Matter of)
) MUR 887

Blouin for Congress Committee)

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On January 5, 1979, the Commission adopted the recommendation

of the General Counsel and found reason to believe that the Blouin

for Congress Comm ittee violated 2 U.S.C. SS434 and 441a. The

appropriate letter was mailed certified to John V. Walsh, Treasurer

of the Committee on January 11, with a copy of the same being sent

to the candidate, Michael Blouin.

As of this writing, John Walsh and Michael Blouin have not

claimed the letters from the post office after receiving two notices.

Accordingly, a recommendation will be made shortly once General

Counsel staff effects service on the respondents.

Dafe William C. /*r6daker
t General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463'

. ,t "* ,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 11, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John V. Walsh
Treasurer
Blouin For Congress Committee
Post Office Box 822
Dubuq~ue, Iowa 52001

RE: MUR 887

Dear Mr. Walsh:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges your committee committed certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 887. Upon review of the complaint, the Commission
has found reason to believe that the matters alleged therein
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. S434, S44la and 11 C.F..R. S113.5.
Specifically, it appears that your committee used a publicity
brochure as part of the campaign but failed to report the costs
for printing the brochure, listed herein as Attachment 'A.
In addition, it appears that your committee failed to report
the cost of the computer tapes consisting of lists of registered
Iowa voters (see Complaint).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally,
please submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response shouldi be submitted
within ten days after ycur receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4000.



-2-

This matter will remain con 'fidential in accordanc e with'
2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

/A/UA
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Michael Blouin
1848 Keyway Drive
Dubuque, Iowa 52001



John V. Walsh - Questions

Please answer fully the following questions. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

1. State whether the brochures (Attachment A) were prepared
at the instance of Congressman Blouin Office and at what
cost were they prepared..

2. Please state whether the brochures (Attachment 'A'), were
used in conjunction with the recent lBlouin's for Congress
Campaign.

3. State whether the Blouin for Congress Committee purchased
the brochures from Congressman Blouin's office account.

4. If the answer to question #2 is yes, please explain where
the cost(s) of such brochures are listed in the Blouin
Committee reports to the Commission.

5. State whether the computer tapes containing voter lists were
prepared at the instance of Congressman Blouin's office and
at what cost were they prepared.

6. Please state whether the computer tapes containing voter
lists were used in conjunction with the recent Blouin for
Congress campaign and to what extent.

7. If the answer to question #5 is yes, please explain where
the cost(s) of constructing and purchasing these tapes
are listed in the Blouin Committee reports to the Commission.

8. In reference to the expenditures of 2/3/78 listed in the
Blouin for Congress Committee reports for computer tapes to
the Iowa Department of Revenue and the State Controller of
Iowa, please explain whether these expenditures represent
the purchase price of blank tapes or the purchase price of
tapes which have been processed and completed for use.

9. Please explain fully the purposes(s) of the payments listed
on page two of the complaint.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1IES~132.5 K SIREET N.W
' WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CETIIE MILJanuary 11, 1979
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Tom Tauke
1501 Central Avenue
Box 22
Dubuque, Iowa 52001

RE: MUR 887

Dear Mr. Tauke:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a
N preliminary review of your complaint and has numbered it

as MUR 887. Please refer to this number in any further
C correspondence.

C7 A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to the
respondent. If you have any further information you wish
to make available to the Commission, please submit it within
five days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission's enforcement procedures are set forth
in 2 U.S.C. S437g. Please note that 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B)
prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission without the
written consent of the respondent.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C., S437g(a) (3) (A), the Commission will
also review all reports and statements in its files concerning
your campaign.

If you have any questions, please call Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4000.

Sincerely,

/.L/dJ*AJ
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR '88-7

Blouin for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Ernmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 5,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report dated January 2, 1979, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Find reason to believe that the Blouin for
Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S434
and S441a.

2. Send the letters which were attached to

the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Springer, Tiernan, McGarryl and Harris.

Attest:

27/47,
Date q MroiW.Emn

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-2-79, 2:45
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-3-79, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:.

DATE:

SUBJECT:-

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS 1~~
JANUARY 5, 1979

MUR 887 - Comments Regarding Letter
Attached to Report dated.1-2-78

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Aikens' vote

sheet with comments regarding the proposed letter which

is an attachment to the First General Counsel's Report

dated 1-2-78.

ATTACHMENTS:
Copy of Vote Sheet
Copy of Proposed Letter



IN

II __________________________ ____________________________________________________________________________________________

* ,. .,

48 HI)UOR TALLY S.KEET

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NNW
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

U

D)ate and Time Transmitted: -Jan. 3,, 1979 - /(:Vji

Comissioner SPRINGER, AIKENS, TIERNAN, MCGARRY, THOMSON,-HARRIS

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: Jan. 5, C.

1979 - II~o

MbUR No. 887 First General Counsel'Is Report, dated 1-2-79

(~)I approve the recommendation

()I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS: Le- 4 ad ,rev-eI

Date:A31 Signature:

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTERUNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASERETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TOTHE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITEM2ON THE EXECUJTIVIE SESSION AGENDA.

(6

., 0 a '

.:::

R D

79 JAN 3 P5: 14

1979 - /14D

es #'
i't r--7-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WkSHINGTON.O.C. 20463

,.,CERTIF-IED ML
* ~ RETWR RECEIPT REQUESTED

entral Aeu
Box 22

"'.Dubuque, Iowa 52001

*Dear Mr. Taukce:

RE: MUR 887

The Federal Election Commission has completed a
preliminary review of your complaint and has numbered it
as MUR 887. Please refer to this number in any further
correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to the
respondent. If you have any further information you wish
to make available to the Commission, please submit it within
f ive days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission's enforcement procedures are set forth
in 2 U.S.C. 5437g. Please note that 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B)
prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission without the
written consent of the respondent.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (A), the Commission will
also review all reports and statements in its files concerning
your campaign.

If you have any questions, please call Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4000.

Sincerely,-

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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*DERAL ELECTION COHMI SSO 5  V D
1325 K Street, NOW. C

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
79 JAN 2 P 2: 45

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITS*,2 1979 MURINO.0 887
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION______ DATI$, PLIT IEIE

BY OGOC
STAPP
MEM92R Duane Brown

SOURCE: Tom Tauke

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Blouin for Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434 and S441a

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Blouin for Congress Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

BACKGROUND

In a notarized complaint (attached), dated November 29, 1978,
~complainant alleges that respondent committed several violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically,
complainant alleges that respondent committee failed to report as an
expenditure, the cost of printing a publicity brochure and alleges that
this brochure was prepared by the House Print Shop, thus raising a
question of whether the cost was actually borne by Congressman Blouifl's
office account. (Attachment A). In addition, complainant alleges that
two computer tapes consisting of voter lists were prepared on Congress-
man Blouin' s office account and later given for campaign use to the Blouin
for Congress Committee. The Blouin for Congress Committee did not report
having purchased these tapes from Blouin's Congressional office.

ANALJYSIS

As set forth in our regulations S113.5:

Any contribution to, or expenditures from, an office
account which are made for the purpose of influencing
a Federal Election shall be subject to 2 U.S.C. S44la
and Part 110 of these regulations.



The committee reports do not indicate an expenditure by the committee for
purchasing these items. .~If the brochure and computerized lists-ofvoters
prepared by Blouin' s office were in fact used in Blouin's campaign, this
could constitute a violation since the cost would exceed $10'00.

Therefore, an investigation appears- to be warranted in order
to determine:

(1) if the brochures and computer lists were used for the Blouin
campaign; and

(2) whether these items were contributions from Blouin's office
account; or

(3) whether th 'e tapes and brochure were purchased by the campaign
committee but inaccurately reported.

CONCLUS ION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission initiate
an investigation to determine the extent of any violation referred to by
Sthe allegations in the complaint.

RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe that the Blouin for Congress Committee
cviolated 2 U.S.C. S434 and §441a and send the attached letters.

Attachments

Attachment 'A'
Complaint
Letter to Blouin For Congress Committee
cc: Michael Blouin

1/ Bothi the Congressional office account (as reported by complainant)
and the Committee reports show computer costs. The Congressional account
shows three payments to a Computer Center from February 1978 through April
1978 in amounts totaling $1164.09. The Committee records show that two
computer tapes were purchased on February 3, 1978 for the price of $96.56.
Which costs relate to the computer list of voters in question is not clear.



That' w vhat carinw Is II
Bridging the gap between the people who spend
the money and the people who pay the bills.

Between the bureaucrats and the taxpayers.

Making government more efficient, more econ-
omcfand more responsive.

Mike Biouln thinks that's a big part of what be-
ing a U.S. Congressman is all about. And over
the past, four years, he's been working hard to

bush the kind of communication betweenS rnment and people which can make a dif fer-
ence.

Mike has brought government officials to Iowa
so they can hear firsthand what Iowans think
about what government should and should not
be doing - government officials like top-level
members of the President's Cabinet, U.S. Secre-
tary of Agriculture Bob Bergland and U.S. Sec-
retary of Labor Ray Marshall ... high-ranking
members of federal agencies, like Small Busi-
ness Administrator Vernon Weaver, Assistant
Secretary for Rural Development Alex Mercure,
Special Assistant for Consumer Affairs Esther
Peterson, the Director of the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget, James McIntyre, Federal
Highway Administrator Bill Cox and the Depart-
ment of Energy's Regional Director, James
Neumann ... and influential members of Con-
gress, like the members of the House Select
Committee on Aging.

And Mike has helped Iowans make their view-
points known in Washington - at policy-mak-
ing levels before important Congressional com-
mittees ... and at crucial administrative levels
before important federal agencies.

In farm policy, federal regulations, care for the
elderly ... in economic areas like taxes, inflation
and jobs .. , in transportation and development
for eastern Iowa's cities and towns - in these
and lots of other areas, Mike Blouin has given
eastern Iowans a more effective voice in how
government spends its time - and its monp~v.

Left Above: With Iowa businessmen testifying on OSHA regulations
before a subcommittee of the House Small Business Committee - May,
1977.
Left Below: Congressman Blouin with the House Select Committee on Ag-
ing during public hearings in Cedar Rapids - November, 1977.
Above: With Secretary of Agriculture Bob Bergland during a visit to eastern
Iowa -~ November. 1977.

Above: Congressman Blouin with Secretary of Labor
Ray Marshall during a Town Meeting in Cedar Rapids
- June, 1978.



Mike Blouin cares.
Mike Blouin is working hard to bridge the gap between people and their
gove~rnment because he cares about people and about government.
Mike Blouin believes that government can be made more responsive, more
efficient and more effective. He believes it can be made more economical,
without becoming less compassionate.
But that kind of government requires the kind of dialogue between the people
and government officials whi.h Mike Blouin has established. Mike Blouin
can help make government officials listen once again to the people they are
supposed to serve.
That's what makes him a unique kind of Congressman for Iowa's Second
Congressional District.
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Above: Congressman Biouin with Congressmen Ted Weiss (NY) and George Miller (CA) durn
Mike's City-Farm Exchange Days -August, 1977.

* can help re-elect Congressman Mike Blou in. Use the postcard which is
losed, or write the Blouin for Congress Committee, P.O. Box 2681, Cedar

Rapids, Iowa 52403.

- Re-elect Congressman

j~Paid for by the eouinforCongress Commitee,lohnW a s rau r& A coV
o our report is filed with the Feea lc o il .0, s av i.blepurchase from the Federal Election Commission. washingon, D Y.a



TOMI TAUKE
STATE RPRESENTATMV

Twentieth Ditrict
DU8UvUZ COUNTY

1715 CLIEN OAK STREZET
DUBUQUE, IOWA 52001
TtLEIPHONE: (319) 583-3401

Iowa of Moertotntaft 0t
STATE OF IOWA

Pr_,.om iTEES

DC Transportation - Budget
0[C Cp we4ci --5r

State Government

.STATE HOUSE

;0to jAointo, Jottia 50319
November 29, 1978

TO: Federal Election Commission

FROM: Torn Tauke
Congressman-elect from Iowa Second District
Address: "Box 22 - Dubuque, Iowa 52001
Phone: 319-582-7246

RE: Congressman Michael Blouin

I allege that the Blouin For Congress Committee violated the
regulations of the Federal Election Commission in the following
ways:

1. Printing costs for the brochure attached to previously filed
complaint were not disclosed. (See complaint dated November 3.)

The previously attached brochure has been distributed widely
in the district since July. I have reason to believe it was
Drinted by Dave Ramage at the House Majority Print Shop.

No expenditure or debt or obligation for printing this
brochure appears on any Blouin For Congress disclosure report.

No coordinated expenditure (Schedule F) has been made by
any of the following committees for this expenditure as
of the October 28th report:

National Democratic Committee
National Democratic Congressional Canrn'ai gn Committee
National Democratic Service Corporation
The Iowa State Democratic Party

2. The April 10, 1978 disclosure report of the Blouin For Congress
Committee reoorts that two magnetic tapes were paid for by
that committee: one from the State Controller of Iowa and
the other from the Iowa Department of Revenue.

A signed statement by Suzanne Blouin, wife and administrative
assistant of Michael Blouin, indicates that at least one
of these tapes was to be used for campaign mailings.

"A copy of our report Is filed with the Federal Election Commission and Is available for
purchase from ine Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C...

All postage and printing costs paid for by TAUKE FOR CONGRESS

4,

E 7,

'41
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(Intended Use of List: Campaign and Congressio nal mailing.
(for which we will duplicate tape or whatever House'Ethics
suggests.)) (Statement attached to previously filed complaint).

In a printed interview in the Des Moines Register on October
21, 1978, Suzanne Blouin said that Blouin's Congressionhal Office
had paid the campaign committee for copying the information
from the tapes.

Blouin For Congress's disclosure reports do not disclose receipt
of a contribution from the BlouinCongressional Office for
copying the information from. the tape:-

Information from a magnetic tape is not useable unless it is
processed through a computer.

Blouin For Congress's disclosure reports do not disclose an
expenditure for computer time for processing either of
these tapes.

Blouin's Congressional Office shows expenditures to the University
Computation Center for computer time:

1. February, 1978 $418.48

2. March, 1978 276.10

3. April, 1978 469.51

I request the FEC investigate the lack of expenditure of
computer time for processing both these tapes. Did the
Congressional Committee pay for this computer time?

Tomn Tau C

-A- k* **** * * * * * ********

On this1.?9 day of _________A A.D. 197W before me, the
undersigned-,- a Notary Public in and for t~e State of Iowa,
personally appeared Thomas J. Tauke

to me known to be the identical persons named in and who
executed the within and foregoing statement and acknowledged
that they executed the same as their voluntary act and deed.

IRtary 4ili in and fo~r the
State of Iowa



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION6 1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT' REQUESTED-j

John V. Walsh
Treasurer
Blouin For Congress Committee
Post office Box 822
Dubuque,, Iowa 52001

RE: MUR 887

Dear Mr. Walsh:

The Federal Election Commission has received a complaint
which alleges your committee committed certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 887. upon review of the complaint, the Commission
has found reason to believe that the matters alleged therein.
state a violation of 2 U.S.C. S434, S44la and 11 C.R.R. S113.5.
Specifically, it appears that your committee used a publicity
brochure as part of the campaign but failed to report the costs
for printing the brochure, listed herein as Attachment 'A.

71 In addition, it appears that your committee failed to report
the cost of the computer tapes consisting of lists of registered

V1.4 IIowa voters (see Complaint).

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your committee. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally,

-5 please submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4000.



This matter will remain confidential in accordance wi~th
2 U.S.C. Section'437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Couuuiesion
in writing that' you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Michael Blouin
1848 Keyway Drive
Dubuque, Iowa 52001



4,John V. Walsh - Questions

Please answer fully the following questions., Whereappropriate, statements should be submitted under oathe

1.State whether th e brochures (Attachment A)*were prepared.~.at the instance of Congressman'Blouin Office and at whatcost were they prepared.-

2. Please state whether the brochures (Attachment 'A)wereused in conjunction with the recent Blouin for Congress
Campaign.

3. St~te whether the Blouin for Congress Committee purchasedthe brochures from Congressman Blouin's office account.

4. If the answer to question #2 is yes, please explain wherethe cost(s) Of such brochures are listed in the BlouinCommittee reports to the Commission.

5. State whether-the computer tapes containing voter lists wereprepared at the instance of Congressman Blouin's office andat what cost were they prepared.

6. Please state whether the computer tapes containing voterlists were used in conjunction with the recent Blouin forCongress campaign and to what extent.

7. If the answer to question #5 is yes, please explain wherethe cost(s) of constructing and purchasing these tapesare listed in the Blouin Committee reports to the Commission.
8. "In reference to the expenditures of 2/3/78 listed in theBlouin for Congress Committee reports for Computer tapes to

Iowa, please explain whether these expenditures represent
the purchase price of blank tapes or the purchase price oftapes which have been processed and conF1-*,,d for use.

9- Please explain fully the purposes(s) of the payments listed

on page two of the complaint.

~&d
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W'

S WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

~4YCERTIF'IED MAIL
;~ RTURNRECEIPT REQUESTED

:Tom Tauke
.1501 Central Avenue
Box 22
Dubuque,, Iowa 52001

* RE: MUR 887

Dear Mr. Tauke:

The Federal Election Commission has completed a
preliminary review of your complaint and has numbered it
as MUR 887. Please refer to this number in any further
correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to the
respondent. If you have any further information you wish
to make available to the Commission, please submit it within
five days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission's enforcement procedures are set forth
in 2 U.S.C. S437g. Please note that 2 U.S.C. S437g(a.)(3) (B)prohibits any person from making public the fact of "any
notification or investigation" by the Commission without the
written consent of the respondent.-

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (A), the Commission willalso review all reports and statements in its files concerning
your campaign.

If you have any questions, please call Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202/523-4000.

Sincerely,-

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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1325 K STR[ET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

December 8, 1978

The Honorable Tom Tauke
1715 Glen Oak Street
Dubuque, Iowa 52001

Dear Mr. Tauke:

This is to acknowledge receipt
of your complaint ofNovember 29, 1978,
alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations.
A recommendation to the Federal Election
Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You
will be notified as soon as the Commission
determines what action should be taken.
For your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerelv,,

William C. Oldake r
General Counsv4

Enclosure

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION



TOM TAUXE F 4~E S
STATE AXPWAMMNAT2VK -

Twentieth District
DtuDQuz Com Traftsportadon - Budget

1715 Cw ()x S~a DEC i CkmIa+. 5
DUBUQUE, IOWA 52001 f~ouft of kAeprttntaibto Stat.Gowpernmlent
TEEHONE: (319) 583-3401 STATFE OF IOWA

STATE HOUSE

]Be% ~oinefs Isiat 50319
November 29, 1978

TO: Federal Election Commission

FROM: Tom Tauke
Congressman-elect from Iowa Second District
Address: Box 22 - Dubuque, Iowa 52001
Phone: 319-582-7246

RE: Congressman Michael Blouin

I allege that the Blouin For Congress Committee violated the
regulations of the Federal Election Commission in the following
ways:

1. Printing costs for the brochure attached to previously filed
complaint were not disclosed. (See complaint dated November 3.)

The previously attached brochure has been distributed widely
in the district since July. I have reason to believe it was
Drinted by Dave Ramage at the House Majority Print Shop.

C No expenditure or debt or obligation for printing this
brochure appears on any Blouin For Congress disclosure report.

No coordinated expenditure (Schedule F) has been made by
any of the following committees for this expenditure as
of the October 28th report:

National Democratic Committee
National Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
National Democratic Service Corporation
The Iowa State Democratic Party

2. The April 10, 1978 disclosure report of the Blouin For Congress
Committee reiorts that two magnetic tapes were paid for by
that committee: one from the State Controller of Iowa and
the other from the Iowa Department of Revenue.

A signed statement by Suzanne Blouin, wife and administrative
assistant of Michael Blouin, indicates that at least one
of these tapes was to be used for campaign mailings.

"A copy of our report Is filed with the Federal Election Commission and Is available f or
purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C."

AD postage and printing costs paid for by TALIKE FOR CONGRESS
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(Intended Use of List: Campaign and -Congreasiona'Lt -ma'li'ng
(for which we will duplicate tape or whatever House Ethics
suggests.)) (Statement attached to previously filed cioplaint).

In a printed interview in the Des Moines Register on Octo~ber
21, 1978, Suzanne Blouin said that Blouin,'s Congressional Office
had paid the campaign committee for copying the informatiLon
from the tapes.

Blou-in For Congress's disclosure reports do not disclose receipt
of a contribution from the Blouin Congressional Office for
copying the information from the tape.

Information from a magnetic tape is not useable unless it is
processed through a computer.

Blouin For Congress's disclosure reports do not disclose an
expenditure for computer time for processing either of
these tapes.

Blouin's Congressional Office shows expenditures to the University
Computation Center for computer time:

1. February, 1978 $418.48

2.- March, 1978 276.10

3. April, 1978 469.51

I request the FEC investigate the lack of expenditure of
computer time for processing both these tapes. Did the
Congressional Committee pay for this computer time?

On this 0""day of ________~mio, A.D. 19,731 before me, the
undersign a Notary Public in and forfTie State of Iowa,
personally appeared Thomas J. Tauke

to me known to be the identical persons named in and who
executed the within and foregoing statement and acknowledged
that they executed the same as their voluntary act and deed.

ota~r b inand 'for' the.
State of Iowa



ian-elect oIm Tauke

Iowa 52001,

RDEC ' t ~

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel,
Federal Election Couuuission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

r14 SC

November 17, 1978

Tom Tauke
1501 Central Avenue
Box 22
Dubuque, Iowa 52001

Dear Mr. Tauke:

We have received your letter of November 3,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (1),
the Commission is not empowered to take action unless
complaints are signed, sworn and notarized by the
complainant.

In the interests of complying with the above
procedures, excerpts from the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and a copy of
the Commission's regulations are enclosed with this
letter. I hope that an examination of these
materials will answer most of your questions and
will enable you to be specific in any assertions
or allegations you might make, in the event you
wish to file with the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any
further questions.

,.S 4nere

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General

Counsel

Enclosures

z4
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~NV8~ 1 '4 For C -Igres
November 3, 1978

To: Federal Election Commission

From: Tom Tauke
Candidate for U.S. Congress from Iowa Second District
Address: Box 22 - Dubuque, Iowa 52001
Phone: 319-582-7246

Re: Congressman Michael Blouin

I allege that the Blouin For Congress Committee violated the.
regulations of the Federal Election Commission in the following
ways:

1. Printing costs for the attached brochure were not disclosed.

The attached brochure has been distributed widely in the
district since July. I have reason to believe it was printed
by Dave Ramage at the House Majority Print Shop.

No expenditure or debt or obligation for printing this
brochure appears on any Blouin For Congress disclosure report.

No coordinated expenditure ( Schedule F) has been made by any
of the following committees for this expenditure as of the
October 28th report:

National Democratic Committee
National Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
National Democratic Service Corporation
The Iowa State Democratic Party.

2. The April 10, 1978 disclosure report of the Blouin For Congress
Committee reports that two magnetic tapes were paid for by
that committee: one from the State Controller of Iowa and
the other from the Iowa Department of Revenue.

A signed statement by Suzanne Blouin, wife and administrative
assistant of Michael Blouin, indicates that at least one of
these tapes was to be used for campaign mailings.

1501 Cenfral Avenue -Box 22 - Dubuque, Iowa -52001 -- 319-582-7246
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(Intended Use of List: Campaign and Congressional mailinig
(for which we will duplicate tape or whatever HoUse Ethics'
suggests.)) (Statement attached.)

In a printed interview in the Des Moines Register on October
21, 1978, Suzanne Blouin said that Blouin's Congressional
Office had paid the campaign commaittee for copying the infor-
mation from the tapes.

Blouin For Congress's disclosure reports do not disclose,
receipt of a contribution from the Blouin Congressional Office
for copying the information from the tape.

Information from a magnetic tape is not useable unless it is
processed through a computer.

Blouin For Congress's disclosure reports do not disclose. an
expenditure for computer time for processing either of these
tapes.

Blouin's Congressioanl Office..shows expenditures to the
University Computation Center for computer time:

1. February, 1978 $418.48

2. March, 1978 276.10

3. April, 1978 469.51

I request the FEC investigate the lack of expenditure of
computer time for processing both these tapes. Did the
Congressional Committee pay for this compu er me?

join T uke



Mike Blouin cares.
Mvike Blouin \N: -orkmng riard to bridge tho qap between peoplo and thbr

()vernnment lir)n( h a-sabutp1p and ihout cQove-rnrne(nt,

Mike Blown bei .ve s that qov(--rnrrien t ca'if he mairde rore responsiv(- mar'-
efficient arid morc e ffec tiye He believes 0can be mnade more e( on omw ca
without becoming less comnpass ionate.

But that kind of government requires the kind of dialogue between the people
and government officials which Mike Blouin has established. Mike Blouin
can help make government officials listen once again to the people they are
supposed to serve.

That's what makes him a unique kind of Congressman for Iowa's Second
Congressional District.

Asmm~qm - -111MSW

Above: Corngissmna Riouin with congre'ssmeo Tod Weis (NY),md( Georqle Miller (CA) du';nq
Mike 's City Farm Fx(,hjwcjP Day'; -- Arrcju. 1 P7?

help to elect thnron1 ~i--On ~ I'nsum
*-osed, or write the Blouln fo.r tresConunIttee(. P.0 EBo(x 21'8 Q>'d.
Rapids. Iowa 52403.

Re-elect Congressman
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Pddt-)nr o ou reo t fie W h dr lc. ) l sson n i!;dja e f,

I u eol dtr r pr E C l9 0mcasef 
tr theFedea Eect0 Commision WaIS? nqo, [C)

Brdgn

th 0.a0

0* -



That's wha6t 1 iting 1i all about.
Bridging the gap between the people who spend
the money and the people who pay the bills.

Between the bureaucrats and the taxpayers.

Making government more efficient, more econ-
omical and more responsive.

Mike Blouin thinks that's a big part of what be-
ing a U.S. Congressman is all about. And over
the past four years, he's been working hard to
establish the kind of communication between
government and people which can make adiffer-
ence.

Mike has brought government officials to Iowa
so they can hear firsthand what Iowans think
about what government should and should not
be doing - government officials like top-level
members of the President's Cabinet, U.S. Secre-
tary of Agriculture Bob Bergland and U.S. Sec-
retary of Labor Ray Marshall . . . high-ranking
members of federal agencies, like Small Busi-
ness Administrator Vernon Weaver, Assistant
Secretary for Rural Development Alex Mercure,
Special Assistant for Consumer Affairs Esther
Peterson, the Director of the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget. James McIntyre, Federal
Highway Administrator Bill Cox and the Depart-
ment of Energy's Regional Director, James
Neumann and influential members of Con-
gress, like the members of the House Select
Committee on Aaing.

And Mike has helped Iowans make their view-
points known in Washington - at policy-mak-
ing levels before important Congressional com-
mittees .., and at crucial administrative levels
before important federal agencies.,

In farm policy, federal regulations, care for the
elderly ... in economic areas like taxes, inflation
and jobs ... in transportation and development
for eastern Iowa's cities and towns - in these.
and lots of other areas, Mike Blouin has given
eastern Iowans a more effective voice in hg
government spends its time - and its mon 6l

Left Above: With Iowa businessmen testifying on OSHA regulations
before a subcommittee of the House Small Business Committee - May,
1977.
Left Below: Congressman Blouin with the House Select Committee on Ag-
Ing during public hearings in Cedar Rapids - November, 1977.
Above: With Secretary of Agriculture Bob Bergland during a visit to eastern
Iowa - November, 1977.

Above: Congressman Bkibjin with Secretary of Labor
Ray Marshall during a Town Meeting in Cedar Rapids
- June, 1978.
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Restricted voter list used
for Blouin's newsletters
By JOHN HYDE
Of TMe fteswes Washim!"n sum*

WASHINGTON, D.C. - A comput-
erized list of registered voters, re-
stricted by Iowa law to use for
"4political purposes,"
was given by U.S.
Representative
Michael Blouin's
campaign comnli ttee ......
to his conap's0ional
office Aod has betr
used /there for
severa0 months.

Blouoin's adyninis-
trativeg assistant and
chie$1 political MICHA5~
advi.s r, his wife, SLOtJV

Szw~hne, said she felt use of the voter
regi-stration list was "fine and proper,

-e.ause of the dual nmture of all con-
esslonal business, toth political and

Blouin, a Demorrat, represents
0ortheast Iowa in Congress and is
"unning f or a th ird term in of fice.

The computerizec list of voters was
made available urder a 1976 Iowa
law creating a sti~lewide system of

voter registration. The law allows
Political parties apd candidates to
purchase the list from the state
comptroller's office, but forbids its
use for anything ther than "bona fide
political purpose."'
Used for Mailing Newsletters

In the Blouin congressional office,
the list has been used to mail newslet-
ters to constituents, Suzanne Blouin
iald. House rules now limit the
number and expense of public
Imailings, she noted, and the use of a
list saves the congressional office a
considerable amcunt of mosey over
the cost of mailing to all postal
patrons.

In January 1977, she said, the
Blouin office stopped sending out
'general-type newsletters" to all con-
stituents and began sending "'momo
specialized types of newsletters", to
selected groups of constituents.

"We think this has more than

_____BLOUIN

Please turn to Page4A

I liislkMoines, Iowa, Saturday Morning, Oct. 21, 1978



Blouin's ofice paid
for dupicating lis
BLOUIN ____

Continued from Page One
fulfilled the educational function of
the office," she said.

The Blouma campaign, she said, is
not planning to use the list for general
mailing purposes. Computers are
being used, she said, to develop ists
of "targeted groups," which will
receive a Blouin mailing during the
week prior to the election.
Promise Must Be Signed

The state voter registration
director, Dorothy Elliott, noted that
persons purchasing the list must sign
a form promising that it will not be
used for anything other than political
purposes.

Blouin's use of the voter list in his
congressional office was discovered
when the Register asked all six Iowa
congressmen to state whether any
computer lists used by their offices
were being used in their campaigns.

A House of Representatives rule
forbids the use of computer lists
compiled at public expense from
being used for partisan political
purposes. The rule is ambiguously
worded, however, and some congress-
men have interpreted It to mean that
such lists may be sold to their
campaigns. Senate rules clearly
forbid any cross-use of computers or
voter lists.

None of Iowa's six representatives
has sold such a list to his campaign.
Nor have any of the representatives,
other than Blouin, transferred a list
from their campaigns to congression-
al operations.

Suzanne Blouin said that "because
of the whole ethical question of the

dual use of tapes,", it had been
decided that a list would be
purchased by the Blonin campaign
and then resold to the congressional
office. "We were anxious that later
there would not be a problem," she
said.

Financial reports on file at the
Federal Election Commission show
that Blouin's campaign paid the
comptroller $63.10 for the computer
tape on Feb. S of this year. There is
/no record, however, that the Bloum
campaign received any money for the
list from Blouin's congressional
office.
Duplicating Costs

In a subsequent interview, Suzanne
Blouin said the list had not been sold
to the congressional office, but had
been given to it. The congressional

Ioffice paid the costs of duplicating
the lit, she said. "I probably didn't
use the right term," she said. "I'm not
very good with words. It is not within
our power to sell those names."

"We talked for a long time" to state
officials and others about the use of
the list, she said.

She said the Blouin campaign was
told that the law was worded as it is
in order to prevent its being used by
businesses or by political en-
trepeneurs, such as direct-mal
expert Richard Viguerie.

Blouin is being opposed in the
election by Republican Thomas
Tauke. A spokesman for Tauke had no
comment on Blouip's use of the
computer tapes, other than to observe
wryly that "a good case can probably
be made that (use of the list by the
congressional off ice) was a political
purpose."
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ireletter and wn Aber of item desired of Voters

0 A S Lucas Building

_____ VDes Moines, IA 503V2

PAPER ($0.90 per 1,000 lines) plus select & sort charge. Copies available for add'l. charg e
1 line (name, address, pct., party, phone)
2 1lines (natne, soc. sec. no. , birthday, -sex, pct.,' party, phone, date of registration,

address, dates of last vote (5 possible dates)

CARDS 3 x 5 - 3 lines- $7.70 per 1,000 cards plus select & sort charge
Namie, sex, phone
Address, precinct
Date of birth, date of last activity, date of last vote

LABELS - 3 lines (Name, address, city and zip)
Pressure sensitive - $7.1.() per 1,000 labels-
Cheshire (include specifications from mailing

plus select & sort charge
house) $5.00 per 1,000 plus select & sort chal

MICROFICHE $1.00 per fiche plus select & sort charge - $0.25 per
1 iine (same as 1A) 6,003 maximum records per fiche
2 lines (same as 1B) 3,933 maximum records per fiche

copy (11o S & S charge)

,MAGNETIC TAPE .4.076 per 1,000 records
9 track 800 orkj60) BPI
All dat&L(same as IB) - State's format available upon request.

L1L E C T -$0. 10 per 1,000 records i n county

AREA
*Entire county_____________

*city*______________

*School*__________ ____

Legislative District* -House___________ Senate __________

Congressional District ~Q 0A JN L XET~~
Precincts ____ ___,____ ____ _ _ _, ____ ___ ____

*Entire district in all counties unless otherwise specified.
PARTY
SRepublican
.~Democrat

.-No Party

AGE
All
Spec if ic

S EIX
Al 1
Specif ic )~j 1~'

0 I T-$0.15 per 1 ,000 records selected
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